

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- -Web Design (design and develop websites)
- Film editing software (Adobe Premiere Pro/Final Cut Pro, etc)
- Camera operation DSLR Camera
- Videography, Editor
- Graphic Design (Adobe Creative Cloud)

LET'S CHAT:

(407)-280-5775 6140 Windsor Lake Circle, Sanford, FL s.martin17.biz@gmail.com https://shanicemartin17.wixsite.com/martin media Facebook: @ShaniceMartinMedia

REFERENCES:

Maximus Moretta Marketing Director, Century 21 Realty Alton Clark (305)-420-8184 emarketing@altonclarkrealty.com

Dan Novatnak UCF Professor (407)-823-4674 dan.novatnak@ucf.edu

Shanice Martin

Front End Web Designer / Graphic Designer / Editor

MY BACKGROUND:

I am driven and a self-starter. I am highly creative and multi-talented in Web and Graphic Design with extensive experience in digital media, videography and editing. I am a team player, a quick learner, hardworking, diligent, and dedicated—all qualities I put forward in everything I do.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Multi-Media Specialist Intern

CENTURY 21 ALTON CLARK REALTY - ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL SEPTEMBER 2019 - DECEMBER 2019 (FALL SEMESTER)

- Responsible for all marketing efforts and its respective listings
- Took all photos, video, 3D scans, and HD video shoots for all listings
- Distributed all completed marketing materials
- Performed all photo and video editing on homes under \$300K in value
- Created virtual tours
- Designed company brochure
- Managed Social Media accounts

Freelance

MARCH 2020 - PRESENT

- Tutored children from ages 11 and up with Adobe Creative Cloud Software

DECEMBER 2018 - PRESENT

- Developed and created company website for client's business
- Babysitting Business: raysdaycare.com
- Filmed/Edited Hotel Resort Commercial for Real Estate Agent at Century 21
- Edited highlight video reel for real estate agent

EDUCATIONAL INFO

University of Central Florida B.A. DEGREE DIGITAL MEDIA - WEB DESIGN (GRADUATE OF 2019)

- Proficient skills in coding (working with Bootstrap Frameworks/WordPress)
- Designed functional working websites (HTML, CSS, SASS, JavaScript, Jquery, JSON, AJAX, PHP, MySQL)
- 201 7 Present worked with creative team members on group projects to create working prototypes
- Worked with creative team members on several projects
- Manager of responsive design and UX/UI layouts

Seminole State College of Florida A.A. DEGREE DIGITAL MEDIA (GRADUATE OF 2016)

- Studied Design Fundamentals, Drawing, Digital Video Fundamentals, Bitmap and Vector Graphics (Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, and InDesign, XD)